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THE ALFA ROMEDO TYPE 1538, winner of the 1950 European (British) Grand
Prix at Silverstone. Average speed #0-%5 m.p.h. for 102 miles. Driver: Dr.
Giuseppe (Mino) Farina.




by David Hodges

For vears after the war, the Alfa Romeo 138 was the car to beat in Grand Prix racing; 1950 was their finest year, altnough the
challenge war at last strong and the cars were ne longer driven awtomatically to team-arranged victories In the grandes epreuves,

Fangio and Farina running nose to tail in one of the lexser races of the vear, the Bari Grand Prix.

It is beyond dispute that the Alfa Pomeo Type 158
was & most remarkable racing car. Briefly, it was a
front-line car for eight years, extending over a period
of thirteen years: it was outstanding in votturette and
Grand Prix racing; it won the first race in which it
was run and the last race in which it was run; as a
voiturette it was faster than near-contemporary
Grand Prix cars, as a Grand Prix car it was all-
conquering.

Just as one of its predecessors, the Alfa Romeo
B-type, came to typily the monoposto racer of the
early 'thirties, so did the Type 158 completely fit
the imagination’s requirements for a Grand Prix car
of the immediate post-war years—it was red, balanced
and purposefully proportioned, it could thrill with its
noise and many of the men who drove it were obviously
heroes. A row of Alfas leading a Grand Prix field
away in the late *forties or early 'fifties was a splendid
sight.

The 158 was born of Ilalian despair during the vears
of German superiority in the Grands Prix of the late
‘thirties. More specifically, to fulfil Ferran's require-
ment for & new car to campaign in 1-5 litre voiturette
races from 1938 onwards. Its whole carcer is often
recalled as being on a similarly modest scale—
perhaps it was by the standards of the pre-war
German teams, but by 1940, when there was the
encouraging prospect that it would be a fully-developed
car tailor-made to run under a new Grand Prix Form-
ula in 1941, a dozen had been built exclusively for the
works team and, in memory, the Alta Romeo sup-
porting caravan at Rheims in 1948 has been equalled
in post-war years only when Daimler-Benz returned
to racing in 1954,

The design was entrusted to Gioachino Colombo,
who had worked with Vittorio Jano, designer of the
classic Alfa Grand Prix cars, for over a decade. His
design proved to be simple and straightforward and
was to become a classic in its own right.

{(Photo: Planst News Lid.)

THE ALFETTA

Colombo worked in the Ferrari plant at Modena and
it was here that the first batch of cars was laid down,
Components for six were put in hand, the major parts
were machined at Milan and during the winter of
1937-38 the first four cars were assembled. Meanwhile,
Alfa Corse had been formed, out of the Scuderia
Ferrari and for a while with Enzo Ferrari as manager,
but until the new racing department in Milan was
completed early in 1939, the cars were based at
Modena.

The 158—1.500 c.c., eight-cylinders—power unit
was a straight eight, being to all intents and purposes
haif of the V-16 316 G.P. engine (which derived from
it, although the 316 first appeared in practice at
Tripoli, before the 158). There was, however, one
important departure. In the V-16, the gear train
driving camshafts and ancillaries was at the rear, in
previous Alfa ‘eights’, it had been placed between
two blocks of four cylinders. In the 158 engine it was
at the front, and this made possible a shorter crank-
shaft.

The basic engine consisted of two aluminium block
castings, bolted together and to the crankcase, with
dry steel liners. The cast Elektron crankcase was split
on the centre line; the crankshaft was machined from
a chrome steel billet and ran in eight main bearings
and a ninth subsidiary; dry sump lubrication was
naturally employed. Coolant was fed into the block(s)
through eight ports on the right and taken off through
Four risers in the centre of the cylinder head. The plugs,
one to cach cylinder, were centrally positioned and the
two camshafts operated two wvalves per cylinder.
A single-stage Roots supercharger, mounted on the
left of the engine, delivered a boost of 17-6 p.s.i. When
this engine was first tested on the bench at Modena it
delivered 180 b.h.p. at 6,500 r.p.m.; for its first racing
appearance some six months later, this had been
increased to 195 b.hop. at 7,000 r.p.m.
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The clutch was in unit with the engine, and the
four-speed gearbox with the final drive, Between the
two, the one-piece propeller shaft passed centrally
below the driver’s seat.

The main frame members were near-rectangular
steel tubes, in the second and subsequent cars 4-5 in.
deep and 1:38 in. wide, about 18 in. apart, and joined
by four cross-members, the enging, and the final drive
housing. This proved acceptably rigid for twelve
years—almost 1o the end of the car’s active career.
Suspension was by trailing arms and transverse leaf
spring at the front, and swing axle and transverse leal
spring at the rear; hydraulic and friction dampers
were used.

Outwardly, the cars which lined up for the 1938
Coppa Ciano at Leghorn, appeared slight and very
‘voiturette’. At this stage the tail had to accommodate
only a 37} gallon fuel tank and was consequently
small (the top of the spinal fairing was almost level
with the scuttle and hardly formed a head rest), the
nose sloped back at a weak angle, but featured a
formidable portcullis grille, the front suspension was
exposed, and the body was gencrally slim, so that the
mirrors extended in fairings outside the rim of the
cockpit. On these first cars, the exhaust emerged low
down, and was carried through a single pipe under the
right rear wheel.

The 158 was immediately dubbed *Alfetta’, and the
field which it entered in 1938 was dominated by 4C and
6C Maseratis, for the E.R.A. effort had faded, there
were no competitive French cars and the Germans were
apparently little interested in the voiturette class. It
made its racing debut in the Coppa Ciano on 7ih
August, 1938; three Alfettas started, Emilio Villoresi
(brother of Luigi) won, Clemente Biondetti was
second, and Francesco Severi seventh, During the rest
of 1938, the cars enjoved mixed fortunes, showing
potential and suffering tecthing troubles, SCOrNg
another 1-2 in the Prix de Milan at Monza, but
failing in two other races (sec page 9).

Before the 1939 scason opened, bearing weaknesses
in the 158 engine were remedied, the main bearing

Alfetta. Francesco Severi racing a 138 In [938.
(Photo; Alfa Romeo 5.A.)
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Firsi outing: three Type I38R
Alfa Romeos leading the field
away in the 1938 Cop Ciano
al Leghorn. Emifio Villoreii (14)
amd Clemente Biondeiti (24)
fimished im first and secomd
places,

(Photo: Alfa Romeo 35.A.)
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lubrication system was
improved and needle
big-end bearings were
fitted, again principally in
the interests of consisient
lubrication. During the
season, the only funda-
mental frailty ever to show in the engine became
apparent, but by its end output had been increased to
225 b.h.p. (now at 7,500 r.p.m., made possible by the
modifications to bearings), and doubts about reliability
had been dispelled.

The first race of the year brought two shocks—the
Mercedes W.165 and its success in its one and only
race, and a failure in the 158, which in effect presented
that Tripoli G.P. to the German firm. The cooling
system of the 158 proved inadequate in the heat,
and at the increased engine speeds. Lang ran away
with the race, Farina held off Caracciola in the second
Mercedes for ten laps, but three of the Alfas retired,
overheated, and only Villoresi finished, preserving his
engine by keeping the revs well below the permitted
limuat,

The cooling system was immediately modified.
Coolant was already brought into direct contact with
the steel liners and so work was concentrated on the
heads, where cold water was now directly introduced,
and the working pressure of the svstem was increased
to 176 p.s.i. At the same time, the engine lubrication
system was reworked and, coincidentally, the cars

wh el i

Emilio Villores! ar the Tripoli pits in 1939, His car was the only
138 ro finish in the Granmd Prix. (Photo: Alla Romeo 5.A.)

Some conzolation for that defear came in 1940 when Farina won
al a record speed, (Photo: Alfa Romeo 5.A.)




Left: Jean-Pierre Wimille, the finest driver of the immediate posi-war years, driving a two-stage supercharged, twin-exhanst 138 in the
1947 Swisy Grand Prix. Right: Giuveppe Faring, who first won a race with a 138 in 1939, shows kis clazsic sivle o the Silverstone crowd

in 1950,

were rebodied; from July 1939, they did not change in
outline. Then the Alfettas won their other races of the
season and in the Swiss G.P. on a streaming Brem-
garten circuit, Farina actually held second place
among the 3-litre Grand Prix cars for the first seven
laps,

Six new cars, 158C, were built for 1940 (two of the
first batch had been written off in accidents: Emilio
Villoresi was killed testing at Monza and Aldrnighettu
practising at Pescara). These were 1o race once as
voitureties and, vears later, and 1n circumstances
which could hardly have been loreseén, were (o
dominate the grandes éprenves. The Alfetta phase
in the career of the 158 ended at Tripoli in 1940
when four of the new cars were run. A Moercedes
entry was half expected, but the Germans were
pre-occupied with other matters, so a direct ‘revenge’
match was not possible. A demonstration run
would convince only if 1t set new records, and
this consequently became the Alfa objective. Although
at one stage it appeared that Luigi Villoresi might
derange it with his Maserati, it was duly achieved.
The Alfettas finished 1-2-3; more to the point,
Farina set a new lap record and improved on Lang's
1934, 3-litre, record average.

Development work and testing continued mnto 1942,
then seven complele 158s—one an experimental 1580
with a de Dion rear axle—were laid up in the Monza
garages together with two rear-engined Type 312
profotypes. In 1943, the Germans took over control in
MNorthern Italy, and requisitioned Monza as a vehicle
park. They did not, however, take over the 153s, for
as soon as the manager of the Milan A C. got wind
of this last move, he arranged with Alfa Romeo for
the cars to be spirited away to the village of Melzo,
where part of the Alfa design department had been
evacuated. With the cars went crates of spares and
tools and even the partly dismantled Alfa Corse
maobile workshop.

(Pholo: Shell Photographic Linit)

Thus Alfa Romeo were able to enter two 158s for the
St, Cloud G.P. in June 1946, Farina and Wimille both
led this 112 mile race, both retired—a complete team
failure which was unigue in the post-war career ol the
158. In both cases, the sleeve holding the disc pressure
bearing of the clutch overheated (it was a twisty circuit),
and seized on the spline shaft, But the cars were still
advanced by comparison with their opposition, and
now that the Alfa Romeo management had made the
decision to return to racing, the immediate task of
keeping ahead was hardly exacting. "“The others" were
faced with the prospect of starting from scratch (from
this group eventually emerged the only real challenge
o Alfa Romeo, cars bearing the name of their one-time
associate, Ferrari), or making do with revamped
versions of cars which had started life without the
hasic advantages of the thoroughbred 158.

Four 1585 ran in the G.P. des MNations at Geneva
in the following month, Two were in the 1940 *Tripoli’
form, but the pair driven into first and seventh places,
by Farina and Varzi, had two-stage superchargers
{158/468). These gave an immediale increase in power
to 254 b.hop., still-at 7,500 r.p.m., and they were fitted
to all the team cars for their last two races of the
season, the Turin and Milan G.P.s. Varzi and Wimille
finished 1-2 at Turin; Trossi, Varzi and Sanesi, the
test driver who owed his team place partly to factory
‘politics’, took the first three places in the final at
Milan. At this meeting, there were some signs ol a
strife rare within the team—Wimille was not included,
apparently having resented orders to let Yarzi win
the Turin G.P., and Farina retired an apparently
healthy car. *J.-P." returned in 1948, but Nino Farina
did not drive another G.P. car for Alfa Corse until
1950,

GRAND PRIX SUPREMACY

In 1947, the Type 158 became a Grand Prix car, under
a Formula which might have come into effect in 1941.
To oppose it, there were
no V-8 Mercedes or V-12
Auto Unions, but un-
blown Talbots and blown
Maserati ‘fours’ and
E.R.As. In England,
B.R.M, were to produce a
car to the Formula, too
late; in France, the near-
parallel C.T.A.-Arsenal

Eleven winy in eleven starts
Farina on his way to another
victory, in the [I950 [ralian
Grand Prix {amnd to clinching the
first World Championship), in
the then-latest *158/50°, fol-
lowed by Fagioli in a 15847,
(Photo: Alla Romeo S.A.)
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Voiturette. The I938 Alfa
Romeo Trpe 138
{Drawing: Alfa Romeo S.A.

project was short-lived;
in ltaly, the Porsche Type
360 Cistalia was virtually
still-born. Ferrari started
work on  a super-
charged V-12 designed
by Celombo.

The Alfa Eomeo team
entered four races In
1947. winning them
without difficulty and
apparently not bothered
by occasional desperate
interruptions, notably
by Sommer and Chiron.
Minor improvements in-
¢creased the power output
of the ‘normal’ 158 two-stage engine, to 275 b.h.p. at
7,500 r.p.m.; the 158/47 which was under development
at the same time, was not needed.

The 158/47 had an enlarged low-pressure blower,
which pushed output above 300 b.h.p. (310, sull at
7,500 r.p.m.). Associated detail alterations included
the addition of a fuel 1ank to the right of the cockpit,
revised air-intake trunking and, outwardly, a return to
single exhaust pipes.

But even the small increase in power achieved in
the engines raced during the vear found a weak spot.
Crankcases—Elektron castings with an ultimale
tensile strength of approximately 16 tonsfsq. in—
developed minor cracks at the main bearings. On all
the engines, therefore, tie rods were fitted between the
caps of the crankshaft main bearings and the block(s).
With this seemingly makeshift repair, they were to
serve for another four vears.

In 1948, the first race for the 1585 was the tragic

Peak vear. When the Type 158 was first raced in England, in
1950, it was simply 1o demonsirate ity domination of the premier
class, From their inevitable fromt-row pesitions Farina, Fagioli,
Fangio, joined on this eccasion oy Reg Parnell, led from the starl
of the British Grand Prix. (Photo: Motor)

Swiss G.P. In practice, Sanesi and Varzi tried the
158/47, and when the veteran went out for a fast time
on a wet circuit, he lost the car on a twisting downhill
section, crashed and was killed. In the race, the new
4CLT/48 Maseratis interfered with the Alfa procession,
and Villoresi split them in the final order. Next, after
an interval of 13 vears, an Alfa works team was
entered in the French G.P. Once again, the 158/47
appeared only in practice, when Wimille attempted to
beat Lang's circuit record. In this he was unsuccessful,
but he won the race, supported by Sanes: and Alberto
Ascari, driving his only race in a 158, and towards its
end obediently easing to let his seniors take their
appointed places.

The Italian G.P. was marked by the debut of Colom-
bo's V-12 Ferrari, and the racing debut of the latest
version of his straight-eight Alfa, the 158/47. In the
hands of Wimille it won by a lap (but the 1585 failed).
Finally in 1948, four cars were raced at Monza, in
the Grand Prix which marked the re-opening of the
autodrome, when Wimille, Trossi and Sanesi arranged
themselves to finish in order in 158/47s and Taruff
brought a 158 home fourth.

After scoring 13 consecutive victories, the cars were




not raced in 1949, The Alfa Romeo Experimental
Department was pre-occupied with work on the
production ‘1900" for much of the year and this
appears to have been the primary reason; a shortage
of funds (or a reluctance to apply them to a cause not
fully appreciated by those who made them available
for factory reconstruction) may have been a contribu-
tory factor, as may have been the deaths of three
great Alfa drivers: Achille Varzi at Berne, Count
Trossi of cancer and Jean-Pierre Wimulle in a practice
accident in South America. However, time was found
for work on the 158/47. This was still concentrated
on the induction system, and the power output was
again increased, to 350 b.h.p. at 8,600 r.p.m.

RETURN TO RACING
In March 1950, it was quictly made known that the
1585 would be raced in the coming European secason.
Their regular drivers were to be the “Three Fs'—
Farina, back in the fold, Fagioli, the veteran who
was 1o prove his worth as a steady anchor man, and

_ Grand Prix car. The 1931
y Alfa Romeo Type 159,
{Drawing: Quaitrorucic)

Fangio, a choice not
universally acclaimed
in Italy.

In the first outing,
Fangio saw off a
formidable collection
of Ferraris with a
single car in the San
Remo G.P. Then the
158s left the mainland
of Europe (for the
first time since they
crossed to Tripoli in
1940), to run in the
British G.P, at Silver-
stone. Four were
entered, and their
drivers led the race as
they pleased, Fangio
retired with a broken
connecting rod, but Farina, Fagioli and Parnell
finished two laps clear of the next runner, Giraud-
Cabantous (Talbot).

Five weeks later, the Belgian G.P. was an event of
significance to the future of the 158, for its unsuper-
charged challenge took on momentum. That Sommer
led the race when the Alfas stopped for fuel, revelled
in it, and then blew up his Talbot, was entertaining,
but incidental; that an experimental unsupercharged
3-3-litre Ferrari ran (in the hands of Ascari), was of
considerable moment. The Ferrari did not run in the
French G.P. at Rheims, where in practice, Fangio at
last improved on the record (but failed to break it in
the race). But at Geneva, Alfa Romeos did not
monopolise the front row of the grid for the last G.P.
des Mations: Ascari and Villoresi were second and
third fastest with unblown Ferraris. From the start,
Ascari, with a 4-1-litre car, held second place to Fangio,
and had lost only 40 seconds to him when he retired
two-thirds of the way through the race.

Thus far in the season, the Alfa Romeo drivers had
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Defeat at last came in 1951, Fangio, relaxed vet trving very hard, in the German Grand Prix, the second succctsive race in which he

Jollipwed a Ferrari across the line,

kept revs in hand (to order), certainly they had not
used all the bench power available tothem, and at
least one car in the team had usually been run with an
‘easy’ final ratio. Time was catching up with the 12-year
old design, and as few chances as possible were taken
to ensure reliability (further to this end, major com-
ponents such as crankshafts were used for only a few
races, and then discarded). As an intenm measure,
the engine was stressed a little more, as the super-
charger pressure was again increased to squeeze oul
another 20 b.h.p. The brakes were also improved,
and this latest revision was considered enough 1o
justify redesignating the cars Type 159,

Farina drove a 158/50 with a *159° engine to victory
in the International Trophy at Silverstone, before the
season reached its climax at Monza. Five Alfas
(159s for Fangio and Farina), were entered for the
Italian G.P. to face, principally, two Ferraris with full
4-5-litre engines (Ascari and Villoresi). Ascari
actually led for two laps, retired, took over Serafini’s
car and finished second; Fangio's gearbox failed,
he took over Taruffi's Alfa and retired again. Fanna
won the race, and the first World Championship.

BACKS TO THE WALL

Rumours that in 1951 Alfa Romeo would resurrect
the 12-cylinder Type 512 engine naturally redoubled.
But in fact, this was not contemplated, and four new
1593 were built—without new cars a full team could
hardly have been fielded, such had been the wear and
tear and ‘cannibalising’. Still more was asked of the
engine; it was taken to 10,500 r.p.m. on the bench,
and run for longer peniods at over 9,500 r.p.m., but
in racing drivers were usually constrained to & 500-

(Photo: Alfa Romeo S.A.)

9,000 r.p.m. {and thus to under 400 b.h.p.). But more
and more power was absorbed in drniving the super-
chargers (135 b.h.p.), and the engine developed a
phenomenal thirst, for some fuel was also “wasted’ in
cooling it ; eventually, it was returning about 1-6 m.p.g.
(of a fuel with a 98 per cent methanol content). Room
for tanks was found around the cockpit-—their capacity
and disposition varied from car to car—while in an
occasional ‘long-range’ configuration (the term s
relative), another was placed alongside the engine,
The total normal tankage was increased to 66 gallons,
and still two refuelling stops were needed in a 300 mile
race. And the handling gualities were not improved.
The laws of dimimishing returns mcreasingly
apphed.

The increased loads imposed by higher speeds in
conjunction with the greater all-up weight, found the
swing axle arrangement wanting. This was revised,
and the de Dion rear axle, first tried when the 158 was
a mere three-vear old, was re-introduced on some cars.
Physically, little more could be done, by Satta, the
Chief Designer responsible, or even by Colombo,
who had by this time returned to Alfa Romeo, and
extemporising was sapping the innate strength of the
team, down to such vital detail as pitwork.

NARROW VICTORY
The 1-5/4-5-litre Formula at last reached a stage where
no grandes éprenvey started as foregone conclusions,
Alfa Romeo and Ferrar first meét in the Swiss G.P.,
when Fangio won and Taruffi finished second in a
Ferrani; Farina won the Belgian G.P., Ascan was
second in a Ferrari; Fangio took over Fagioli's car
to win at Rheims, when the runner-up was again

Left: That the 155159 should have appeared slim in profile was a tribute 1o ity fine lines for, ax this shot of Fargio in the 1951 Italian
Grand Prix shows, it was a bulky car. Thiv example was a “de Dion' 159, on which the twin exhausts were reintroduced. (Photo: Alla
Romeo S.A.) Right: Final race and final victory. Juan Manue! Fangio in the 193] Spanish Grand Prix, (Photo: Cynl Posthumus Esq.)




Ascari. This was the 27th consecutive victory for the
158/159 since 1946,

The splendid run ended at Silverstone on 14th
July, when Gonzalez won an enthralling British G.P.
for Ferrari. Then, on another circuit suited to the
Ferrari, but not the Alfa, Nirburgnng, Ascan won
again for the Prancing Horse. Monza appeared 10
afford an opportunity to restore Alfa fortunes and
four cars, revised and designated 159M (*M" denoting
Maggiorata, i.e., increased), were entered for the
Italian G.P. Three retired, leaving Farina in screaming
pursuit of Ascari and Gonzalez, hopelessly handi-
capped by inept pit stops and finally by a split tank.

Three all, and the Spanish G.P. became the decisive
race of the season. Alfa Romeo went to it with successes
in two lesser races as encouragement and with
Fangio, their spearhead, equipped with a 159M which
had its frame stiffened by additional bracing (apart
from thicker main tubes in the 159, this was the first
modification in this department since the second car
was built). Ferrari lost the race by default, htting
small rear wheels which threw treads; Fangio won, to
gain his first World Championship, and the racing career
of the Alfa Romeo Type 158/159 ended with a victory.

For this was the end, not simply of the model, but
of Alfa Romeo's glorious Grand Prix history. A
revised, much lighter, version of the Type 159 reached
the project stage, but the money needed to build it
was not available. Alfa Romeo were not disposed to
finance it entirely from their own resources, and an
adequate subsidy could not be obtlained.

The perfectly straightforward Type 158/159 was a
rare Grand Prix car, in that it was fully developed,
and without radical departure from the original design.
Circumstance favoured it—had racing continued
through 1941, the story would doubtless have been
very different. As it was, such basically new cars as
were built during its active life, especially the Porsche-
designed Cisitalia, failed 1o reach the circuits and even
the ultimate supercharged engine, the ¥V-16 B.R.M.,
reached them too late. It was left to another perfectly
straightforward car, the unsupercharged V-12 Ferrari,
to beat the supreme Alfa Romeo and in so doing,
force the closure of an outstanding chapter in Grand
Prix history.

O David Hodges, 1956

Rariista Guidotti, who was the outstanding manager of the post-
war Alfa team and could drive gz well ay some of the men
emploved In the dquipe in thar capacity, braking fiercely whife
resting a 158 in H-'_'F&T The grille iy partly blanked with plates:
these were wied in cold weather 1o malaialn oplimam ergine
temperalures. (Photo: Alfe Romeo 5.A.)

The weiteris grateful to Cav. Luigl Fusl for asslsfance most generously given
i ihe compilarion af ikiz Profile, particatarly fa clarifvlng such hitheoo
phycure deiailn as the nomenclature of the Type 138 aad |30 Alfa Ramrros,

1918 RECING RESLILTS®
Coppa Ciano Willoraui It
Binndei T
Severi drh
LCoppa Acerba Caveri dgh
YWillorem retired
Biandatt retired
Prix de Milan Wil o | &E
aowar ind
M asiinomk riatired
Sommar racired
Circwlt of Modera Willoresi retired
Biondetti ratired
Sevar ratired
1919 Saimas ratired
Tripoli G.P Villeres Ird
Faring recired
Pirescuds retired
Aldrighet recired
Coppa Ciana Farina F 3k
FintseidaBrondati rd
Biondatti/Sevari Srh
Coppas Acerbo Beaneacn T
Pintacuda Ird
Farina Trd
Priw de Barne Farina | 5t
Biondeits L
Swizy GLP, Farina firh
| 940 Bliandatti Hih
Tripolt G.P Farima lag
Biandett Ind
Troaii Jed
944 Pintacuda LT
Gt Claud G P, Faring recirad
Wimille rotirad
G.PF, dax Matiana Farina 1
T FroERi dngd
Wimilla ird

Gleaming new 1585 (on ‘slave’ tyres) in the Alfa Corse shops sarly in 1940, These have the ‘definitive” outiime, most noticeably with rthe
seuttle line extended to enclose the rear-view mirrors and a kigher tall line,
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(Photo: Alle Romeo S.A.)
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Eventually blower air wos
drawn through an intake on the
scuitle, fust ahead of the cockpit
screenm, and as a II[ﬂir.I‘Fr#r pre-
caution apalnst the eniry of
Jereipn bodies, this was normally
kept closed during the opening
laps of a race. The engine sai
well down in the chassis (g majin
member can be seen below the
supercharger drive) but there
was obviously little possibility
of reducing the overall height of
the car.

{Photo: Jerry Chesebrough)

Turin G.P. Warzl st Franch G.P, WWimille Int

Wimille 2md LTl 3 Al

Trossi éh Agcari Ard

Farlas Febifnd lallan G P, Wimille Ist

Ganesi rotired Trosi retirgd
Milan G.F, Heat | Yarzi sz SarneslTrosal retired

Traan Iad Manza G.P. Wemilla lat

MHgag 2 Sameui fat Trassl qnd

FariAs Jrd #IHI‘::; Jrd

Final Troazi Iae Wru dth

Wirt 4nd

Lanei Trd iv5@

Faring Fatired San Mema G.P Fangio 1
1e47 Brivigh G.P Farina Iit
Swits G. P, Heat | Varti st Fagioli ind

Troasd 1nd Farnall ird

Moat 2 Wimilla lat Fangio retired

T e Monaco G.P Finglo ET

Final Wimille It Farina retirad

Varzl S Fagioli retired

Trosel Jl'd Lim 51 {I p .:-I"!hl £

Sanei Sth Fagioli ind

Fi 1o FEtired
Beigan G.F :::l;:-:'“' ::_:L Belgian G P, Fangio Ist

TrouhGuidotti Ird ::f:':l' EF:

Bari GP i,:r:::" 1::” ed French G.P. Fangio st
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In the original 158 air for the supercharger
was drawn through the lower side louvres
(see drawing on page I) and with if came
seledd rfrhn'x,#;mn the circuit, In an attempt lo
avold this, an extended intake trunk, focing
Jorward and down, was used on the first two-
stage cars and on some until 1930, Standard
on all cars, however, was the direct cooling
af the exhaust manifoldy—air was fed into
the separate compariment (right) under the
bonnet from a fow frontal intake. (Thix car iz
alye wearing poor-weather splash guards).
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The Type I158B car (above and below, left) with which Emilio

Villoresi won the 1938 Coppa Ciano at Leghorn. Note the
exhaust pipe position beneath

the car, and the shape of the
radiator grille.
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Fangio Farina (1950 British G.P.)
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Thiz [58—in very hack condition—was rested in 1948 with a bonnef-top supercharger intake (here with a blanking plare). A the wheel,

sucking hig fnevitable pipe, is Count §rossi.
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ALFA ROMED TYPE 1539M—=SPECIFICATION
Engine: Eight ¢ylinders in line, with twin overhead camishafis
gear-driven from front of crankshale. Water-cooled {capacity
235 gal.), dry sump lubrication [0il capacity 7 gal.).

Bore 58 mm. (29 in), sceake 70 mm, (276 in.), capacity
479 e, (M0Z cu. in). Two valves {1-4 in, diamecer, inlet and
exhiaust] percylinder arannciudad angleol 100 degrees, aperated
by five-bearing crankshafis: one Lodge sparking plug per cvlin-
der; two Marelli magneto:, front-mounted; Ffring  order,
| =Fubfedal=F=5 camaratkon ryto, &5 - |,

Aluminium cylinder head integral wich block {in two pares),
steel (dry insert) liners; cast magnesium crankczse; one-piece
machined pine-bearing crankshafx.

Roots-type two-stage supercharger, total boost, 426 pas.i.
Waber carburettor,

Max. power: 425 b.h.p. at 2300 r.p.m. {bench).
Transmission: Mult-pizte dry clutch; gearbox in unit with
final drive, four forward speeds and reverse (ratios: top, 10 : 1:
drd, 118 : 17 Ind, 1-32: 07 Ise, 2-3%: 1)) £F himiced-slip dit-
ferential; final drive ratios, 4! | ta & ¢ |
Brakes: Hydraulically-operated 2 I3 drum, mountes outboard,
|4-Bin. diameterfrong, | 3-8in, diameter rear; Feredolinings, votal
area 205 sq. in., swepcarea, 395 3q. in. Handbrake on rear wheels,
Chassis: Tubular frame, with twe main members (1:38 in, &
4B ind linked by four cross members, engine, and final drive
unit, Aluminium body and canks (66 gal., main cank in el
Suspension: Front: crafling arms and transverss leal spring;
raar: de Doan axle and radmis reds: celescopic shock absorbers
Wheels: Borrani wire-spoke centra=lock: tyres: Pirelli; froar,
550 |7 or 350 |8; rear, 700 = 18 or 7-00 % |9 {nominal sizes).
Dimensions: Wheelbase, B fe. 3% in, Track: front, 4 ft, 2 in.;
rear, 4 ft. 4in. Overall length, 13 1;. 2 In, Overall height, 3 fe. &in
Max. Body wideh, 3 it O . Fréntal area, B sq, It YWeight: dry,
153 cwe.; starting line, all-up (approx.) 21 cwr.

Maximum speed: Approximately 190 m.p.h
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